COLLEGE COUNCIL - March 7, 2014 CC-127 in Bill Brod Community Center ● 12-1:30pm

TOPIC / PRESENTER		
Approval of 2/21/2014 Minutes Presenter: Bill Briare	•	Motion made and seconded to approve the minutes.
Financial Aid Update & SALT Presentation Presenter: Darcie Iven & Tara Sprehe	•	Financial Aid plays a big role in helping students achieve their educational goals. With the ever changing financial aid mandates, the college as well as our students both faces challenges. The college has acquired new software, AcademicWorks, which is available to our students. By simply signing in with their myClackamas login and password, they complete one standard scholarship application and they are automatically considered for all CCC Foundation Scholarships that they meet the criteria for. The software has been well received with an addition of approximately 350 more applications compared to last year. CCC has partnered with American Student Assistance (ASA) to bring a new program to campus to increase financial literacy among students. The program, SALT, is a 100% free product being offered to our current and former CCC students (all load borrows since 2011). Resources at SALT for students include: How to manage finances; Get personalized financial guidance; Find scholarship, internships and jobs; and Track, plan and receive expert advice on student loans.
Instructional Standards & Procedures •Testing Center •Related Instruction •Credit for Prior Learning (CPL) Presenter: Bill Briare	•	There was a second reading for both the Testing Center and Related Instruction standards. No further feedback was received from College Council. A motion was brought forward and a second to approve both standards. The Credit for Prior Learning (CPL) standard was discussed and it will go back to ISP with recommendations.
Amend Previously Approved 2014-15 Academic Calendar & 2015-16 Academic Calendar Draft Presenter: Elizabeth Lundy	•	The 2014-15 Academic Calendar was amended to include: "the college will be closed on Presidents' Day", and it will go to the Board for approval. The 2015-16 Academic Calendar was brought forward with revisions were discussed. It will be updated and presented to the Board for a first reading.
Associated Student Government (ASG) Update Presenter:	•	No report.
Classified Update Presenter: Mary Collins	•	Take the Continuous Learning Collaborative (CLC) survey for classified staff and share what worthwhile workshops and events they can contribute to your success as employees at Clackamas.

Part-Time Faculty Update Presenter:	•	No report.
Full-Time Faculty Update Presenter:	•	No report.
Administrative Confidential Supervisory (formerly Exempt) Update Presenter: Bill Briare	•	Serving the annual All-Staff Breakfast on Thursday, March 20, of finals week from 7-10 a.m.

UPCOMING MEETING DATES FOR 2013/14 ACADEMIC YEAR: 4/4, 4/18, 5/2, 5/16, 6/6

FIND COLLEGE COUNCIL MINUTES at F:\1MINUTES\College Council\13-14

PRESENT: Beth Hodgkinson (recorder), Bill Briare, Cynthia Risen, Steffen Moller, Janet Paulson, Tamara Barry-Pebbles, Jim Huckestein, Kate Gray, Lynda Ellingsen, BJ Nicoletti, Matthew Altman, Judy Peaboby, Larry Cheyne, Dawn Hendricks, Mary Collins, Andrea Csavajda, Sarah Hoover, Carrie Loewen, Julie Groner, Tara Sprehe, Sara Alexander, Darcie Iven, Jennifer Milldrum, Ryan Burch, Joy Overlin, Donny Beach, David Blessman, Irene Carrillo, Lupe Martinez, Jaime Clarke, Kara Leonard, Jenelle Vader, Eden Francis, Elizabeth Lundy, Phillip King

COLLEGE COUNCIL MEMBERS: Bill Briare (chair), Beth Hodgkinson (recorder), Cheryl Tallman, Mickey Yeager, Shelly Tracy, Sarah Hoover, Mary Collins, Sara Alexander, Aimee Elber, Terry Mackey, Jeff McAlpine, Keoni McHone, Pat Wiggins, Sue Caldera, Dawn Hendricks, Carrie Loewen, Tamera Barry-Peebles, Vicki Smith *all association presidents *all deans